SharE, Karen, EMNRD S éézgiﬁ @4 d -

From: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Wayne Price; Morgan Stone

Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Michael Pierce
Subject: Pollos Hermanos State Com #2H...30-025-44038

Wayne ~

I have reviewed the C104 completion packet for the subject well which we received on 3/28/18. We had approved a
sundry+attachments submitted 3/21/18 with the understanding that the drilling portion be amended to meet our
requirements as you did the first well (Heisenburg). | didn’t find an additional sundry in this packet, Wayne. We need to
identify the size of surface casing, amount of cement, if the cement circulated, and a pressure test. For the production
casing we need the amount of cement, top of cement, and also a pressure test. Please submit an amended sundry to
include this information.

We also need for you to date the different processes of the well’s completion, including the date the well was initially
capable of producing, and the tubing detail. The information provided on the drilling and completion sundries is
reviewed and approved by district personnel; the C-105 is intended to be a summary of these sundries and is not a
signed, approved document even though it is required.

If you have questions, please let us know. Thank you!

.%vn W
NMOCD
Staff Manager

(575) 393-6161 x 114




